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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region |
Schools Division Office
City of San Fernando (La Union)

WAGY i

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM No. ¥ ,s.2025 JUN 02 2025

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD and CID Chiefs
Concerned Education Program Supervisors
Concerned Elementary and Secondary Public School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: RESEARCH, INFORMATION, AND PUBLICATIONS (RIP) UPDATES

Date: May 28, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. The Schools Division Office recognizes the paramount role of research, information, and
publications as pillars of good governance and quality education. This is in support of the Five-
Point Agenda of Secretary Angara.
2. With these premises, School Heads are requested to submit the following:
2.1.Soft bound copies of theses/dissertation of teachers and staff who have graduated from the
graduate schools for the last three academic years. Furthermore, these graduates are
requested to submit a one- page abstract, of not more than 300 words, of their
theses/dissertation. These articles will be published in the Bamboo Research Journal.

2.2.In line with the National Maintenance Week — Brigada Eskuwela, School Heads are
requested to submit a three- page article of their Brigada preparations highlighting the good
practices and also the challenges they have encountered. Kindly include not more than five
pictures of the highlights of the Brigada activities. A special edition of the Pagiwarnak
Newsletter will feature these articles. The link will be uploaded at the Group Chats of School
Information and Research Officers.

2.3.Relatedly, all schools are requested to submit articles of general interests for the June 2025
Kalayaan Series: Malaya sa Kamangmangan in the quest for quality and liberating
education.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.
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